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Anthony Serafini

From: ELB
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:41 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: FW: License Cancellation - Experimental License WD2XSL

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI. 
 

From: ALVARAN, ANGELINA [mailto:aa6361@att.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 12:25 PM 
To: ELB <ELB@fcc.gov> 
Subject: License Cancellation ‐ Experimental License WD2XSL 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please cancel experimental license WD2XSL. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Angelina Alvaran 
Lead Compliance Analyst 
Desk: 972‐470‐7475 
3300 E. Renner Road, Richardson, TX 75082 
 

“Just do the right thing” 
 
This message and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of 
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reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message and any 
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